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From: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ [Gordon.A.Hambrick@usace.army.mil]

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 9:55 AM

To: Snead, Paul

Cc: Bruner, Douglas; Pritchett. DavidA@epamail.epa.gov; Gagliano.Paul@epamail.epa.gov;
Dierolf, Amy C.; Hunter, John J (Jamie); Kitchen, Robert

Subject: RE: Proposed Agenda for Sept 27 Meeting re: Levy (SAJ-2008-00490) (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Good morning Paul:

The attached agenda is fine.
See you and Amy tomorrow.
Don

Gordon A. (Don) Hambrick, IlI
Senior Project Manager

Panama City Permits Section

US Army Corps of Engineers
Jacksonville District

1002 West 23rd Street, Suite 350
Panama City, Florida 32401

Office: 850-763-0717, ext. 25
Fax: 850-872-0231

From: Snead, Paul [mailto:paul.snead@pgnmail.com]

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 5:09 PM

To: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ

Cc: Bruner, Douglas; 'Pritchett.DavidA@epamail.epa.gov';
'Gagliano.Paul@epamail.epa.gov'’; Dierolf, Amy C.; Hunter, John J (Jamie);
Kitchen, Robert

Subject: Proposed Agenda for Sept 27 Meeting re: Levy (SAJ-2008-00490)

Don:

Attached is a proposed agenda for our meeting at your office in Panama City
on Tuesday, September 27th at 0900 CDT. Also attached is a updated matrix
that outlines our planned submittal of information in response to your Corps
Position Letter and from discussions of information needs to support the FEIS
and 404 Permitting activities. We would like to review this matrix with you
during the meeting.

Amy Dierolf will be joining me when we meet with you on Tuesday. We look
forward to seeing you then.



Paul Snead
Supervisor

Environmental Services, Projects & Construction Progress Energy
paul.snead@pgnmail.com

(919) 546-2836

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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